
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




PRRIP – ED OFFICE DRAFT  12/01/2011 
 


This document is a draft based on one person's notes of the meeting. The official meeting minutes may be different 
if corrections are made by the Land Advisory Committee before approval. Page 1 of 4 
 


PLATTE RIVER RECOVERY IMPLEMENTATION PROGRAM 1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 


Land Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 
Conference Call  


November 28, 2011 
 


 
Attendees (conference call) 7 


8 
9 


10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 


Mark Czaplewski, Interim Chair, Local Nebraska Rep (Central Platte Natural Resources District) 
Bruce Sackett – ED Office 
Justin Brei – ED Office 
Jason Farnsworth – ED Office 
Tim Tunnell – ED Office 
Matt Rabbe – U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service 
Brock Merrill – U.S. Bureau of Reclamation 
Ted LaGrange – State of Nebraska, Nebraska Game & Parks Commission 
Jennifer Schellpeper – State of Nebraska, Nebraska Dept. of Natural Resources 
Harry LaBonde – State of Wyoming, Wyoming State Engineer’s Office 
Suzanne Sellers – State of Colorado, Colorado Water Conservation Board 
John Shadle – Downstream Water Users, Nebraska Public Power District 
Jim Jenniges – Downstream Water Users, Nebraska Public Power District 
Kent Aden – Downstream Water Users, Central Nebraska Public Power & Irrigation District 
Mark Peyton – Downstream Water Users, Central Nebraska Public Power & Irrigation District 
Jonas Davis – Environmental Groups, Ducks Unlimited 
Bill Taddicken – Environmental Groups, Audubon Rowe Sanctuary 
John Heaston – Environmental Groups, The Nature Conservancy 
Jim Bendfeldt – Local Nebraska Rep (Joint CPNRD/TBNRD) 
John Thorburn – Local Nebraska Rep (Joint CPNRD/TBNRD) 
 
Welcome and Administrative 29 


30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 


Chairman Czaplewski called the meeting to order at 9:00 am Central Time and the group 
proceeded with introductions.  
 
Czaplewski asked for agenda modifications.  None were provided.  
 
Shadle made a motion to approve the minutes from the October 26, 2011 LAC meeting, as 
modified. The motion was seconded by LaBonde and passed unanimously. 
 
Review Budget and Recommend Approval to GC 38 


39 
40 
41 
42 
43 


Sackett, Merrill, and Farnsworth updated the LAC on the funding challenges the Program may 
face in 2012.  Merrill said that currently, $16 million is obligated to the Program.  If the budget is 
approved as-is for 2012, available funding is not likely to be sufficient for 2013 as projected.  
Farnsworth said the big issues are not day to day operational expenses, but the large influx of 
cash necessary over a short period of time to fund the J-2 Reservoir project. The Governance 







PRRIP – ED OFFICE DRAFT  12/01/2011 
 


This document is a draft based on one person's notes of the meeting. The official meeting minutes may be different 
if corrections are made by the Land Advisory Committee before approval. Page 2 of 4 
 


Committee and Finance Committee are working to find alternative ways to ensure all projects 
can keep moving forward. 


44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 


 
Sackett walked the LAC through the budget work plan presented in the meeting packet.  The 
work plan has a line-item summary of budgeted 2012 dollars, as well as a breakdown of specific 
activities by complex.   
 
Thorburn asked for more information about the LP-6 special advisors.  Sackett said they are farm 
management firms that take care of ag responsibilities such as FSA requirements, writing and 
administering leases for both cropping and grazing, advising and administration for crop leases 
and sharecrops, etc.  They help ensure tenants are using appropriate chemicals, grazing rotations 
and stocking rates, etc to keep land uses in line with Program objectives. 
 
Shadle asked for more information on the plan for flow consolidation at Cottonwood Ranch.  
Farnsworth said the plan for 2012 is to plug two channels that opened up during the high flows in 
2011.  One channel is west of CWR and diverts flow to the north channel; one channel is an 
eroded plug that NPPD placed several years ago and is losing water to the south channel.  
Another activity is to begin design and analysis of potential flow consolidation scenarios for full 
implementation.  Shadle said it seemed like a lot of excess study when the necessary actions 
seem straight-forward.  Farnsworth said most of the work results from the need for a 404 permit, 
but it will also contribute to the adaptive management structure.  By implementing activities in 
this fashion at CWR, the overall benefits can be better assessed and exported to other river 
locations where consolidation is not as straight-forward.   
 
LaGrange asked for more information about the Fish & Wildlife Coordination task in each of the 
complex breakdowns.  Farnsworth said this item covers species surveys (Platte River caddisfly, 
river otters, etc), and footprint consultations which are necessary for Program land management 
plans and work projects.   
 
Czaplewski asked for some acknowledgement in relation to LP-3 that prioritizes the acquisition 
of non-complex wetlands lands.  This doesn’t affect budget numbers, but the need should be 
documented.  Farnsworth said the ED office will add a summary sheet that will detail 2012 
priorities on these line items.  Heaston said it may be useful to form an ad hoc group to examine 
the Program’s progress on land objectives more closely and look at priorities moving forward.  
Czaplewski asked that this discussion be added to the agenda for the next meeting. 
 
Shadle asked for an update on sediment augmentation.  Farnsworth said it is still held up in 
permitting.  The permit has been submitted and been through a couple comment periods.  A 
request for public hearing was received by the Army Corps of Engineers and the Program is 
currently awaiting a Corps decision on whether or not a public hearing is required, and 
subsequently the final decision on the permit.  If the permit is approved this winter, trial scale 
sediment augmentation activities will begin in the spring.  The trial scale activities include 
50,000 tons of sand to be pushed into the river at Cottonwood Ranch and 50,000 tons to be 
pumped into the river at Program property 2009003 near Overton, NE.   







PRRIP – ED OFFICE DRAFT  12/01/2011 
 


This document is a draft based on one person's notes of the meeting. The official meeting minutes may be different 
if corrections are made by the Land Advisory Committee before approval. Page 3 of 4 
 


 88 
89 
90 
91 


Heaston moved to recommend that the GC approve the 2012 land budget and work plans 
as presented.  LaBonde seconded and the motion passed unanimously.   
 
1111 Land Exchange 92 


93 
94 
95 
96 
97 
98 
99 


100 
101 


Sackett presented a summary of the land exchanges that have occurred in the past at 2009003.  
Previous land exchanges have resulted in a leftover parcel of land, approximately 0.9 acres, that 
this exchange will tie up.  The land that this exchange covers is not irrigated, and there are 
currently no fences.  Once the exchange is completed, fences will be installed on the final 
boundary. 
 
Thorburn moved to recommend GC approval of the land exchange at 1111/2009003.  
Motion seconded by Heaston and passed unanimously.   
 
Review Committee Work on 2009008 Disposition 102 


103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 
115 
116 
117 
118 
119 
120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 
126 
127 
128 
129 
130 
131 


Heaston presented a document and gave an overview of the discussions of the ad hoc committee.   
The committee separated the excess property at 2009008 into three parcels.  Parcel A is the 
irrigated half-pivot cropland with riparian woodland adjacent to the north channel, encompassing 
approximately 286 acres.  Parcel B is a 26 acre tract in the southeast corner of the property, 
separated as potential sale/trade land for an easement access through the southern neighbor’s 
property.  Parcel C is approximately 12 acres of riparian woodland and river channel that borders 
Nebraska Game & Parks Commission’s Bassway Strip WMA.   
 
On Parcel A, the committee discussed the certified irrigated acres and felt that the water should 
be removed from the property before the Program sells it, whether this occurs by sale to the 
CPNRD water bank or another method. 
 
On Parcel B, the committee recommends that the Program seek an easement for access from the 
south so approximately 1 mile of trespass easement across retained Program property would not 
be required.  If an agreement for access from the south does not seem feasible, Parcel B would be 
combined with Parcel A. 
 
Heaston said the ad hoc committee and the LAC still need to discuss the logistics of the sale, 
such as offering it through open auction, preferred conservation buyer, etc.  Given the location 
adjacent to the NGPC Bassway Strip WMA, NGPC may be interested in purchasing the 
property.  Heaston asked LaGrange if NGPC would have an interest in this property.  LaGrange 
said NGPC always prioritizes looking at parcels adjacent to existing WMAs.  Heaston said the ad 
hoc committee discussed offering NGPC an opportunity to purchase the land, but give a deadline 
for the process to be completed so the land is not held indefinitely – possibly three years.  
LaGrange said that sounds reasonable and a deadline may serve to keep the process moving.   
 
Heaston said the ad hoc committee will reassemble before the next meeting and form a 
recommendation for the LAC to address in February.   
 







PRRIP – ED OFFICE DRAFT  12/01/2011 
 


This document is a draft based on one person's notes of the meeting. The official meeting minutes may be different 
if corrections are made by the Land Advisory Committee before approval. Page 4 of 4 
 


Review Prescribed Fire Plan 132 
133 
134 
135 
136 
137 
138 
139 
140 
141 
142 
143 
144 
145 


Tunnell provided the LAC a copy of a request for proposals that will be released in early 2012 to 
acquire services for spring burning.  Tunnell has tracked down several regional and national 
contractors to assess interest and received responses from about 10 contractors.  Czaplewski 
asked if there was any way to build more flexibility into the time window for the burn as 
presented in the RFP.  Farnsworth said some language can be inserted that asks if the contractor 
can be flexible or not, and that can be considered to separate proposals that are otherwise ranked 
closely.  Heaston asked if the TAC has looked at the goals that the Program is looking to achieve 
by burning.  Farnsworth said the TAC’s main objective is to provide short-stature vegetation for 
whooping cranes during the spring and fall migration periods.  Tunnell said that the time window 
is more fixed for the RFP since it’s likely they will be travelling from a great distance.  Local 
crews can allow for greater flexibility and experimentation with timing, but so far the availability 
has been very limited.   
 
Election of Officers 146 


147 
148 
149 
150 
151 
152 


Peyton moved to appoint Mark Czaplewski as LAC Chairman for 2012.  Heaston seconded 
and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Aden moved to appoint John Shadle as LAC Vice-chairman for 2012.  LaBonde seconded 
and the motion passed unanimously.   
   
Public Forum/Next Meeting 153 


154 
155 
156 
157 
158 


Chairman Czaplewski asked for public comments, none were offered. 
 
The next meeting of the LAC will be held Wednesday, February 1, 2012 at 9:00 a.m. 
central time.   
 
Closing Business 159 


160 With no further business, the meeting was adjourned by Chairman Czaplewski at 10:45 a.m. 








   
 


PRRIP 2012 Land Budget Overview 1 | P a g e  


2012 Land Budget Overview 
Platte River Recovery Implementation Program 
For More Information Contact: Jerry F. Kenny, kennyj@headwaterscorp.com, (308) 237-5728 


2012 Budget Overview by Budget Line Item 


Budget 
Line Item Description 


Estimated 
Expenditure 


LP-2 Adaptive Management Species Habitat Actions* $636,130 


LP-3 New Land Acquisitions $5,000,000 


LP-4 Property Maintenance & Agricultural Operations** $389,800 


LP-6 Land Plan Special Advisors $150,000 


LP-7 Public Access Management $50,000 


PD-13 Sediment Augmentation Management Experiment $540,888 


PD-15 AM Action USACE Section 404 Permitting*** $150,000 


PD-19 Flow Consolidation Management Experiment $230,000 


PD-20 Tract 2009001 Wet Meadow Restoration Construction $324,000 


IMRP-4 Elm Creek FSM “Proof of Concept” Management Experiment $203,185 


IMRP-5 Shoemaker Island FSM “Proof of Concept” Man. Experiment $250,000 
*Includes$100,000 in LP-2 for new acquisitions in 2012. 
**Includes $100,000 in LP-4 for new acquisitions in 2012. 
***Includes $100,000 for development of a regional general permit and $50,000 for project permitting







 


PRRIP 2012 Land Budget Overview 2 | P a g e  
 


2012 Budget Overview by Complex 


Complex 
Estimated 


Expenditure 
Estimated 


Income 


Plum Creek “Complex” $380,644 $17,204 


Cottonwood Ranch Complex $680,734 $24,000 


Elm Creek Complex $298,265 $2,000 


Fort Kearny Complex $499,770 $69,000 


Shoemaker Island Complex $564,590 $38,900 


New Acquisitions (Estimated 6) $200,000* N/A 
*$100,000 for maintenance and $100,000 for species habitat                      


Total $2,624,003 $151,104 


 


 







 


Page Intentionally Left Blank 







   
 


PRRIP 2012 Plum Creek Complex Annual Work Plan 1 | P a g e  


2012 Plum Creek “Complex” Annual Work Plan 
Platte River Recovery Implementation Program 
For More Information Contact: Jerry F. Kenny, kennyj@headwaterscorp.com, (308) 237-5728 


General Priorities 


 Good Neighbor Policy – Conduct all actions in accordance with Program’s good neighbor policy. 


 Complex-Level Planning – Develop Complex Restoration and Management Plan following completion of sediment 


augmentation experiment implementation design. 


 


Adaptive Management Priorities 


 Sediment Augmentation Management Experiment – Implementation of trial-scale sediment augmentation experiment to 


test augmentation material placement methods and material mobilization. 


 


Species Habitat Priorities 


 Improve Target Species Sand and Water Habitat –Application of pre-emergent herbicide on OCSW peninsulas to maintain 


tern and plover nesting habitat. Control in-channel vegetation to prevent further degradation of in-channel habitat. 


 Protecting Other Species of Concern – Identify presence of and determine methods to protect other species of concern while 


implementing land-related activities.  


 Whooping Crane Grassland/ Wet Meadow Habitat- prescribed burn on grasslands in spring 2012. 


 







 


PRRIP 2012 Plum Creek Complex Annual Work Plan 2 | P a g e  
 


Operations and Maintenance Priorities 


 Basic Property Maintenance Obligations and Needs – Fulfill basic property ownership obligations and needs including 


boundary fence signage, lodge and Quonset maintenance, road maintenance, and noxious weed control. Install boundary 


fence on southern end of Tract 2009007 and interior fencing to facilitate grazing on Tract 2009003. 


 Agricultural Operations – Oversight of grazing lease on Tract 2009003. Oversight of cropland lease on Tract 2009007. 


 


NOTE: The budget section of this work plan only contains information for work items that are specific to this complex. As such, 


complex-specific research and monitoring actions are presented but system-scale actions like target species and 


geomorphology/vegetation monitoring are not. 







 


PRRIP 2012 Plum Creek Complex Annual Work Plan 3 | P a g e  
 


Priority Area: General 
Item(s): Complex Land Interest and Complex-Level Planning 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


PC1 
Initiate complex-level planning effort following completion 
of sediment augmentation implementation design 


1/1/12 – 12/1/12 JF N/A N/A 


PC2 
Coordination of Program land actions with neighboring 
landowners 


1/1/12 – 12/31/12 BS N/A N/A 


PC3 
Coordinate with NPPD to identify and mitigate potential 
impacts to leased NPPD nesting islands 


1/1/12– 4/1/12 JF N/A N/A 


 
Priority Area: Adaptive Management 
Item(s): Sediment Augmentation Experiment 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


PC4 
Implementation of trial-scale sediment augmentation 
management experiment on Tract 2009003  


3/1/12 – 12/31/12 JF $307,944 PD-13 


 


Priority Area: Species Habitat 
Item(s): Improve Target Species Sand and Water Habitat  


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


PC5 Pre-emergent herbicide application on OCSW peninsulas  3/1/12 – 4/1/12 TT $1,000 LP-2 


PC6 Tract 2009003 & 2009007 in-channel vegetation control 9/1/12 – 10/1/12 TT $8,000 LP-2 


 







 


PRRIP 2012 Plum Creek Complex Annual Work Plan 4 | P a g e  
 


Priority Area: Species Habitat 
Item(s): Whooping Crane Grassland / Wet Meadow Habitat 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


PC7 Tract 2009003 Prescribe burn 3/15/12 – 4/7/12 TT $4,950 LP-2 


PC8 Tract 2009007 Prescribe burn 3/15/12 – 4/7/12 TT $1,950 LP-2 


 
Priority Area: Species Habitat 
Item(s): Other Species of Concern 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


PC9 
Habitat and species surveys on properties where work will 
occur 


As Needed DB N/A N/A 


PC10 
Coordination with USFWS and NGPC to identify and 
mitigate potential impacts associated with 2012 land 
activities 


1/1/12 – 4/1/12 TBD N/A N/A 


 
 







 


PRRIP 2012 Plum Creek Complex Annual Work Plan 5 | P a g e  
 


Priority Area: Operations and Maintenance 
Item(s): Basic Property Maintenance Obligations and Needs 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


PC11 Tract 2009003 interior fence construction for grazing  7/15/12 – 10/1/12 TT $10,000 LP-4 


PC12 Tract 2009003 livestock watering tank installation 7/15/12 – 10/1/12 TT $2,500 LP-4 


PC13 Tract 2009003 fence and road maintenance  4/1/12– 10/1/12 TT $2,000 LP-4 


PC14 Tract 2009003 lodge and quonset utilities 1/1/12 – 12/31/12 TT $5,000 LP-4 


PC15 Tract 2009003 noxious weed control 6/1/12 – 8/31/12 TT $4,300 LP-4 


PC16 
Tract 2009007 south boundary tree removal and fence 
replacement  


7/15/12 – 10/1/12 TT $10,000 LP-4 


PC17 Tract 2009007 fence & road maintenance 4/1/12 – 10/1/12 TT $1,000 LP-4 


PC18 Tract 2009007 noxious weed control 6/1/12 – 8/31/12 TT $2,000 LP-4 


PC19 
Tract 2009007 tree clearing on east boundary, north side of 
river to straighten fence line and post signs  


7/15/2012-
10/1/2012 


TT $20,000 LP-4 


 
Priority Area: Operations and Maintenance 
Item(s): Agricultural Operations 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


PC20 Oversight of grazing and cropland leases 1/1/12 – 12/31/12 TT N/A N/A 


 


 







 


PRRIP 2012 Plum Creek Complex Annual Work Plan 6 | P a g e  
 


Personnel Responsibility Key: 


BS – Bruce Sackett (Land Specialist) 
DB – David Baasch (Biologist) 
TT – Tim Tunnell (Land Manager) 
JF – Jason Farnsworth (Technical Support Services) 
 


Property Identification Key: 


2009003 – PRRIP Dyer Tract 
2009007 – PRRIP Cook Tract 







 


PRRIP 2012 Plum Creek Complex Annual Work Plan 7 | P a g e  
 


2012 Plum Creek Complex Budget Summary 


 
Estimated 2012 Expenditures by Program Budget Line Item 


Priority Area Item 
Budget  


Line Item 
Estimated 


Expenditure 


Adaptive Management Sediment Augmentation Management Experiment PD-13 $307,944 


    


Species Habitat 
Prescribed fire, In-channel vegetation control and Pre-
emergent Herbicide Application 


LP-2 $15,900 


    


Operations and Maintenance Property Maintenance Needs and Obligations LP-4 $56,800 


  Total $380,644 


 


Estimated 2012 Revenues 


Priority Area Item 
Estimated 


Income 


Operations and Maintenance Tract 2009003 Grazing Income $4,950 


Operations and Maintenance Tract 2009007 Haying Income $1,700 


Operations and Maintenance Tract 2009007 Cropland Income $10,554 


 







 


Page Intentionally Left Blank 







   
 


PRRIP 2012 Cottonwood Ranch Complex Annual Work Plan 1 | P a g e  


2012 Cottonwood Ranch Complex Annual Work Plan 
Platte River Recovery Implementation Program 
For More Information Contact: Jerry F. Kenny, kennyj@headwaterscorp.com, (308) 237-5728 


General Priorities 


 Good Neighbor Policy – Conduct all actions in accordance with Program’s good neighbor policy. 


 


Adaptive Management Priorities 


 Riverine versus Off-Channel Tern and Plover Nesting – Monitor tern and plover use and productivity on Program riverine 


habitat and nearby off-channel sand & water nesting habitat (new OCSW nesting complex on CWR property). 


 Flow Consolidation Management Experiment – Design and construction of two channel plugs in areas that eroded during 


2011. Implementation design for flow consolidation management experiment. 


 Trial-Scale Sediment Augmentation Management Experiment – Augmentation of 50,000 CY of sand in the form of 


mechanical channel widening. Monitor performance of augmentation.  


 


Species Habitat Priorities 


 Improve Target Species Sand and Water Habitat – Application of pre-emergent herbicide on cleared areas and tern and 


plover nesting islands, channel discing, and approximately 60 acres of tree clearing on Tracts 2008002 and 2009006 to 


increase unobstructed view widths (2012 habitat enhancement project). 


 Management of grassland/wet meadow habitat for whooping cranes and sandhill cranes – Implementation of prescribed 


fire and grazing rotation in Section 16 T8N R19W (Tracts 2008002 and 2010001) to provide short grassland structure on ¼ of 


area during spring and fall crane migrations.  


 Protecting Other Species of Concern – Identify presence of and determine methods to protect and/or benefit other species of 


concern while implementing land-related activities.  







 


PRRIP 2012 Cottonwood Ranch Complex Annual Work Plan 2 | P a g e  
 


 


Operations and Maintenance Priorities 


 Basic Property Maintenance Obligations and Needs – Fulfill basic property ownership obligations and needs on Tracts 


2008002, 2009006, and 2010001 including fence and road maintenance and noxious weed control. 


 Agricultural Operations – Oversight of grazing leases on Tracts 2009006 and 2010001. 


 


NOTE: The budget section of this work plan only contains information for work items that are specific to this complex. As such, 


complex-specific research and monitoring actions are presented but system-scale actions like target species and 


geomorphology/vegetation monitoring are not. 


 


 







 


PRRIP 2012 Cottonwood Ranch Complex Annual Work Plan 3 | P a g e  
 


Priority Area: General 
Item(s): Complex Land Interest and Good Neighbor Policy  


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


CR1 
Coordination of Program land actions with neighboring 
landowners 


1/1/12 – 12/31/12 BS N/A N/A 


 


 
Priority Area: Adaptive Management 
Item(s): Flow Consolidation Management Experiment 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


CR2 
Flow consolidation management experiment 
implementation design and construction of channel plugs 


1/1/12 – 12/31/12 JF $230,000 PD-19 


 


 
Priority Area: Adaptive Management 
Item(s): Trial-Scale Sediment Augmentation Management Experiment 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


CR3 
Sediment augmentation management experiment 
implementation and monitoring 


1/1/12 – 12/31/12 CS $232,944 PD-13 







 


PRRIP 2012 Cottonwood Ranch Complex Annual Work Plan 4 | P a g e  
 


Priority Area: Species Habitat 
Item(s): Target Species Sand and Water Habitat  


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


CR4 
Design and bidding for 2012 habitat enhancement 
project  


4/1/12 – 7/31/12 JB N/A N/A 


CR5 
2012 habitat enhancement project construction (tree 
clearing on 2008002 and 2009006 and post-construction 
seeding)  


9/1/12 – 12/31/12 JB $150,000 LP-2 


CR6 
Tract 2008002 Pre-emergent herbicide application on in-
channel tern and plover nesting habitat and OCSW 
complex 


4/1/12 – 4/30/12 TT, JJ $3,000 LP-2 


 


 
Priority Area: Species Habitat 
Item(s): Whooping Crane Grassland / Wet Meadow Habitat 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


CR7 
Tract 2008002 Prescribe burn on Lloyd Island and south 
of OCSW 


3/15/12 – 4/7/12 TT $8,130 LP-2 


CR8 
Tract 2008002 Fall Prescribed burn on SW ¼ of Section 16 
T8N R19W 


8/1/12 – 11/1/12 TT $4,800 LP-2 


CR9 
Tract 2010001 Electrical service and replace pump at 
irrigation well on SW ¼ to supplement water to wetland 


7/15/12-10/15/12 TT $12,000 LP-2 


CR10 Tract 2009006 Prescribed burn  3/15/12 – 4/7/12 TT $9,510 LP-2 


CR11 Tract 2010001 - Prescribed burn on Morse-middle unit 3/15/12 – 4/7/12 TT $5,850 LP-2 


 
 







 


PRRIP 2012 Cottonwood Ranch Complex Annual Work Plan 5 | P a g e  
 


Priority Area: Species Habitat 
Item(s): Other Species of Concern 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


CR12 
Habitat and species surveys on properties where work 
will occur 


As Needed DB N/A N/A 


CR13 
Coordination with NPPD, USFWS and NGPC to identify 
and mitigate potential impacts associated with 2012 land 
activities 


As Needed TBD N/A N/A 


 
 


Priority Area: Operations and Maintenance 


Item(s): Basic Property Maintenance Obligations and Needs 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


CR14 
Tract 2008002 Exclusionary fencing of Lloyd Island and 
tern and plover nesting habitat 


4/1/12– 5/31/12 TT, JJ $5,000 LP-4 


CR15 Tract 2008002 Boundary fence and road maintenance  1/1/12 – 12/31/12 TT, JJ $1,000 LP-4 


CR16 Tract 2008002 Noxious weed control 4/1/12– 9/30/12 TT, JJ $3,000 LP-4 


CR17 Tract 2008002 Mowing  7/15/12 – 11/1/12 TT $2,000 LP-4 


CR18 Tract 2009006 Boundary fence and road maintenance  1/1/12 – 12/31/12 TT $5,000 LP-4 


CR19 Tract 2009006 Noxious weed control 4/1/12 – 9/30/12 TT $1,500 LP-4 


CR20 Tract 2010001 Boundary fence and road maintenance  1/1/12 – 12/31/12 TT $3,000 LP-4 


CR21 Tract 2010001 Noxious weed control 4/1/12 – 9/30/12 TT $2,000 LP-4 


CR22 Tract 2010001 Mowing 7/15/12 – 11/1/12 TT $2,000 LP-4 


 
 







 


PRRIP 2012 Cottonwood Ranch Complex Annual Work Plan 6 | P a g e  
 


Priority Area: Operations and Maintenance 
Item(s): Agricultural Operations 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


CR23 Tract 2009006 grazing lease oversight 5/15/12-10/15/12 TT N/A N/A 


CR24 Tract 2010001 grazing lease oversight 5/15/12-10/15/12 TT N/A N/A 


 


Personnel Responsibility Key:      Property Identification Key: 


JJ – Jim Jenniges (NPPD)       2008002 – NPPD Cottonwood Ranch 
BS – Bruce Sackett (Land Specialist)      2009006 – Stall Tract 
DB – David Baasch (Wildlife Biologist)     2010001 – PRWCT Morse Tract 
TT – Tim Tunnell (Land Manager) 
JF – Jason Farnsworth (Technical Support Services) 
SS – Steve Smith (Water Resources Engineer) 
CS – Chad Smith (Director of Natural Resources) 







 


PRRIP 2012 Cottonwood Ranch Complex Annual Work Plan 7 | P a g e  
 


2012 Cottonwood Ranch Budget Summary 


Estimated 2012 Expenditures by Program Budget Line Item 


Priority Area Item 
Budget  


Line Item 
Estimated 


Expenditure 


Adaptive Management Flow Consolidation Management Experiment PD-19 $230,000 


    


Adaptive Management 
Trial-Scale Sediment Augmentation Management 
Experiment 


PD-13 $232,944 


    


Adaptive Management & 
Species Habitat 


Target Species Sand and Water Habitat LP-2 $153,000 


Species Habitat Grassland / Wet Meadow Habitat LP-2 $40,290 


  Subtotal $193,290 


    


Operations and Maintenance Property Maintenance Obligations and Needs LP-4 $24,500 


  Total $680,734 


 







 


PRRIP 2012 Cottonwood Ranch Complex Annual Work Plan 8 | P a g e  
 


Estimated 2012 Revenues to Program 


Priority Area Item 
Estimated 


Income 


Agricultural Operations Tract 2009006 Grazing Lease Income $4,000 


Agricultural Operations Tract 2010001 Grazing Lease Income $15,000 


Agricultural Operations Tract 2010001 Haying Lease Income $5,000 
 







 


Page Intentionally Left Blank 







   
 


PRRIP 2012 Elm Creek Complex Annual Work Plan 1 | P a g e  


2012 Elm Creek Complex Annual Work Plan 
Platte River Recovery Implementation Program 
For More Information Contact: Jerry F. Kenny, kennyj@headwaterscorp.com, (308) 237-5728 


General Priorities 


 Good Neighbor Policy – Conduct all actions in accordance with Program’s good neighbor policy. 


 


Adaptive Management Priorities 


 Tern and Plover Riverine Habitat Experiment – Construction of in-channel nesting islands (islands not constructed in 2011 


due to USACE 404 permit issues).  


 Whooping Crane Riverine Habitat Experiment – Vegetation control in and adjacent to channel to maintain a range of 


unobstructed view widths above the Program’s minimums. 


 Riverine versus Off-Channel Tern and Plover Nesting – Monitor tern and plover use and productivity on Program riverine 


habitat and nearby off-channel sand & water nesting habitat (NPPD’s Blue Hole sandpit and Johnson Sandpit). 


 Flow-Sediment-Mechanical (FSM) Management Experiment – Implementation and effectiveness monitoring for Elm Creek 


FSM “proof of concept” experiment.  


 


Species Habitat Priorities 


 Maintain Target Species Sand and Water Habitat – Create and maintain sand and water habitat for species through 


construction of in-channel nesting islands and vegetation control to maintain active channel width and unobstructed view 


widths.  


 Protecting Other Species of Concern – Identify presence of and determine methods to protect and/or benefit other species of 


concern while implementing land-related activities.  


 







 


PRRIP 2012 Elm Creek Complex Annual Work Plan 2 | P a g e  
 


Operations and Maintenance Priorities 


 Basic Property Maintenance Obligations and Needs – Fulfill basic property ownership obligations and needs on Tracts 


2009002 and 2009005. 


 Agricultural Operations – Oversight of grazing lessee on Tact 2009005. 


 


NOTE: The budget section of this work plan only contains information for work items that are specific to this complex. As such, 


complex-specific research and monitoring actions are presented but system-scale actions like target species and 


geomorphology/vegetation monitoring are not. 


 


 







 


PRRIP 2012 Elm Creek Complex Annual Work Plan 3 | P a g e  
 


Priority Area: General 
Item(s): Complex Land Interest and Good Neighbor Policy  


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


EC1 
Coordination of Program land actions with neighboring 
landowners 


1/1/12 – 12/31/12 BS N/A N/A 


 


Priority Area: Adaptive Management & Target Species Habitat 
Item(s): Tern, Plover and Whooping Crane Riverine Habitat Experiments 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


EC2 Nesting island construction  3/15/12 – 4/15/12 JF $50,000 LP-2 


EC3 
In-channel cross disking (below diversion) and overbank 
mowing to maintain active channel and unobstructed view 
widths 


9/1/12– 10/1/12 TT $10,000 LP-2 


 
 
Priority Area: Adaptive Management  
Item(s): Flow-Sediment-Mechanical “Proof of Concept” Management Experiment 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


EC4 
FSM “Proof of Concept” management experiment 
implementation design and monitoring 


1/1/12 – 12/31/12 JF $203,185 IMRP-4 


 







 


PRRIP 2012 Elm Creek Complex Annual Work Plan 4 | P a g e  
 


Priority Area: Species Habitat 
Item(s): Whooping Crane Grassland / Wet Meadow Habitat 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


EC5 Tract 2009002 Prescribed burn 3/15/12–4/712 TT $1,230 LP-2 


EC6 Tract 2009005 Prescribed burn 3/15/12–4/712 TT $2,850 LP-2 


 
 
Priority Area: Species Habitat 
Item(s): Other Species of Concern 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


EC7 
Habitat and species surveys on properties where work will 
occur 


As Needed DB N/A N/A 


EC8 
Coordination with USFWS and NGPC to identify and 
mitigate potential impacts associated with 2011 land 
activities 


As Needed TBD N/A N/A 


EC9 
Construction and installation of portable crane viewing 
blind 


TBD TBD $5,000 LP-2 


 
 







 


PRRIP 2012 Elm Creek Complex Annual Work Plan 5 | P a g e  
 


Priority Area: Operations and Maintenance 
Item(s): Basic Property Maintenance Obligations and Needs 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


EC10 Tract 2009002 fence and road maintenance  4/1/12 – 10/1/12 TT $3,000 LP-4 


EC11 Tract 2009002 building utilities and maintenance 1/1/12 – 12/31/12 TT $3,000 LP-4 


EC12 Tract 2009002 mowing 7/15/12 – 11/1/12 TT $1,500 LP-4 


EC13 Tract 2009002 noxious weed control 6/1/12 – 8/31/12 TT $2,000 LP-4 


EC14 Tract 2009005 fence and road maintenance  4/1/12 – 10/1/12 TT $3,000 LP-4 


EC15 Tract 2009005 noxious weed control 6/1/12 – 8/31/12 TT $2,000 LP-4 


EC16 Tract 2009005 mowing 7/15/12 – 11/1/12 TT $1,500 LP-4 


EC17 
FSM “Proof of Concept” in-channel disking treatments 
upstream of diversion 


3/1/12 – 4/1/12 JF $10,000 LP-4 


 
 
Priority Area: Operations and Maintenance 
Item(s): Agricultural Operations 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


EC18 Tract 2009005 grazing lease oversight 5/15/11 - 10/15/11 TT N/A N/A 


 







 


PRRIP 2012 Elm Creek Complex Annual Work Plan 6 | P a g e  
 


Personnel Responsibility Key:      Property Identification Key: 


BS – Bruce Sackett (Land Specialist)      2009002 – PRRIP Bartels Tract 
DB – David Baasch (Wildlife Biologist)     2009005 – PRRIP McCormick Tract 
TT – Tim Tunnell (Land Manager) 
JB – Justin Brei (Biosystems Engineer) 
JF – Jason Farnsworth (Technical Support Services) 


 







 


PRRIP 2012 Elm Creek Complex Annual Work Plan 7 | P a g e  
 


2012 Elm Creek Complex Budget Summary 
 
Estimated 2012 Expenditures by Program Budget Line Item 


Priority Area Item 
Budget  


Line Item 
Estimated 


Expenditure 


Adaptive Management & 
Species Habitat 


Tern, Plover and Whooping Crane Habitat Experiments LP-2 $60,000 


Species Habitat Whooping Crane Grassland / Wet Meadow Habitat LP-2 $4,080 


Species Habitat Other Species of Concern – Crane Viewing Blind LP-2 $5,000 


  Subtotal $69,080 


    


Adaptive Management FSM “Proof of Concept” Management Experiment IMRP-4 $203,185 


    


Operations and Maintenance Property Maintenance Obligations and Needs LP-4 $26,000 


  Total $298,265 


Estimated 2012 Revenues 


Priority Area Item 
Estimated 


Income 


Operations and Maintenance Tract 2009005 Grazing Lease Income $2,000 


 







 


Page Intentionally Left Blank 







   
 


PRRIP 2012 Fort Kearny Complex Annual Work Plan 1 | P a g e  


2012 Fort Kearny Complex Annual Work Plan 
Platte River Recovery Implementation Program 
For More Information Contact: Jerry F. Kenny, kennyj@headwaterscorp.com, (308) 237-5728 


General Priorities 


 Complex Land Interest - Execute management agreements with conservation and private landowners that will allow the 


Program to implement necessary construction, maintenance and research/monitoring activities. Dispose of excess lands on 


tract 2009008. 


 Good Neighbor Policy – Conduct all actions in accordance with Program’s good neighbor policy. 


 Operations and Maintenance Planning – Development of operations and maintenance plans for Tracts 2010002 and 


2010003. 


 


Adaptive Management Priorities 


 Tern and Plover Riverine Habitat Experiment – Design of in-channel nesting islands and targeted tree clearing to increase 


distance to visual obstructions and predator roost habitat. 


 Whooping Crane Riverine Habitat Experiment – Design of vegetation clearing to provide a range of unobstructed view 


widths above the Programs minimums.  


 Wet Meadow Restoration Construction on Tract 2009001 – Bidding and construction of wet meadow restoration on Tract 


2009001. 


 


Species Habitat Priorities 


 Improve Target Species Sand and Water Habitat – Increase available sand and water habitat for species through design and 


construction of tern and plover and whooping crane experiments, which will create habitat that meets Program criteria. 







 


PRRIP 2012 Fort Kearny Complex Annual Work Plan 2 | P a g e  
 


 Protecting Other Species of Concern – Identify presence of and determine methods to protect and/or benefit other species of 


concern while implementing land-related activities.  


 Reduce Known Threats to Target Species – Mark NPPD transmission line that crosses channel near the TNC Speidell tract 


with bird flight diverters. 


 


Operations and Maintenance Priorities 


 Basic Property Maintenance Obligations and Needs – Fulfill basic property ownership obligations and needs on Tracts 


2008001, 2009001, 2009004, 2009008, 2010002, and 2010003.   


 Agricultural Operations – Oversight and expenses for sharecropping on Tracts 2009008.  Development of grazing plan and 


oversight of grazing lease on Tract 2008001. 


 


NOTE: The budget section of this work plan only contains information for work items that are specific to this complex. As such, 


complex-specific research and monitoring actions are presented but system-scale actions like target species and 


geomorphology/vegetation monitoring are not. 


 


 







 


PRRIP 2012 Fort Kearny Complex Annual Work Plan 3 | P a g e  
 


Priority Area: General 
Item(s): Complex Land Interest and Good Neighbor Policy  


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


FK1 
Execution of management agreements w/ other 
conservation and private landowners for in-channel 
research and habitat construction  


1/1/11 – 6/30/11 BS N/A N/A 


FK2 
Coordination of Program land actions with neighboring 
landowners  


1/1/12– 12/31/12 BS N/A N/A 


FK3 Dispose of excess property at Tract 2009008 3/1/12 – 6/1/12 BS N/A N/A 


 


Priority Area: Adaptive Management 
Item(s): Tern, Plover and Whooping Crane Habitat Experiments  


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


FK4 
Habitat experiment experimental and engineering design, 
permitting (budget for permitting) 


1/1/12 – 9/30/12 JF $25,000 PD-15 


FK5 
Pre-emergent herbicide application on Tract 2009008 
and 2010002 nesting habitat. 


3/1/12 – 4/1/12 TT $3,000 LP-2 


FK6 Tract 2010003 tree removal 7/15/12–12/31/12 JB $20,000 LP-2 


 


 







 


PRRIP 2012 Fort Kearny Complex Annual Work Plan 4 | P a g e  
 


Priority Area: Adaptive Management 
Item(s): Wet Meadow Restoration Design for Tract 2009001  


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


FK7 Tract 2009001 wet meadow restoration construction  3/1/12 – 7/1/12 JB $300,000 PD-20 


FK8 Tract 2009001 grassland seeding  9/1/12 – 12/1/12 TT $24,000 PD-20 


 
 
Priority Area: Species Habitat 
Item(s): Other Species of Concern 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


FK9 
Habitat and species surveys on properties where work 
will occur 


As Needed DB N/A N/A 


FK10 
Coordination with USFWS and NGPC to identify and 
mitigate potential impacts associated with 2011 land 
activities 


1/1/12 – 4/1/12 TBD N/A N/A 


 
 
Priority Area: Species Habitat 
Item(s): Reduce Known Threats to Target Species 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


FK11 
Marking transmission line crossing near TNC Speidell 
tract with bird flight diverters 


6/1/12 – 10/1/12 TT $38,000 LP-2 


FK12 
Tract 2009008 Install permanent woven wire predator 
fence on nesting peninsulas 


1/1/2012-
4/1/2011 


TT $6,000 LP-2 


 







 


PRRIP 2012 Fort Kearny Complex Annual Work Plan 5 | P a g e  
 


Priority Area: Species Habitat 
Item(s): Whooping Crane Grassland / Wet Meadow Habitat 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


FK13 Tract 2008001 Prescribe burn  3/15/12 – 4/7/12 TT $13,770 LP-2 


 
 
Priority Area: Operations and Maintenance 
Item(s): Basic Property Maintenance Obligations and Needs 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


FK14 
Tract 2008001 boundary fence replace/repair, boundary 
signage 


6/1/12 – 9/1/12 TT $15,000 LP-4 


FK15 Tract 2008001 noxious weed control 6/1/12 – 8/31/12 TT $2,000 LP-4 


FK16 
Tract 2008001 shred dead woody vegetation on islands 
sprayed in 2009 & 2010  


7/16/12- 9/15/12 TT $15,000 LP-4 


FK17 Tract 2009001 noxious weed control 6/1/12 – 8/31/12 TT $1,000 LP-4 


FK18 
Tract 2009001 mowing along county road and northern 
30 acres 


8/15/12-9/15/12 TT $1,000 LP-4 


FK19 Tract 2009004 noxious weed control 6/1/12 – 8/31/12 TT $1,000 LP-4 


FK20 Tract 2009004 remove grain bins 1/1/12-4/10/2012 TT $1,000 LP-4 


FK21 Tract 2009004 mowing along county road 8/15/11-9/15/11 TT $3,000 LP-4 


FK22 Tract 2009008 noxious weed control 6/1/11 – 8/31/11 TT $2,000 LP-4 


FK23 Tract 2010003 noxious weed control 6/1/12 – 8/31/12 TT $1,000 LP-4 


 
 
 







 


PRRIP 2012 Fort Kearny Complex Annual Work Plan 6 | P a g e  
 


Priority Area: Operations and Maintenance 
Item(s): Agricultural Operations 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


FK24 Tract 2008001 grazing lease oversight 5/15/12-10/15/12 TT N/A N/A 


FK25 Tract 2009008 oversight and input costs 5/1/12– 10/31/12 BS $28,000 LP-4 


 


Personnel Responsibility Key:       


BS – Bruce Sackett (Land Specialist)       
DB – David Baasch (Wildlife Biologist)      
TT – Tim Tunnell (Land Manager)       
JF – Jason Farnsworth (Technical Support Services) 
JB – Justin Brei (Biosystems Engineer)     
           


Property Identification Key: 


2008001 – SOW Wyoming Property 
2009001 – PRRIP Fox Tract 
2009004 – PRRIP Hostetler Tract 
2009008 – PRRIP Broadfoot Newark Tract 
2010002 – Broadfoot South Lease 
2010003 – PRRIP Sherrard/Clark Easement 


            







 


PRRIP 2012 Fort Kearny Complex Annual Work Plan 7 | P a g e  
 


2012 Fort Kearny Complex Budget Summary 
 
Estimated 2012 Expenditures by Program Budget Line Item 


Priority Area Item 
Budget  


Line Item 
Estimated 


Expenditure 


Adaptive Management Tern, Plover and Whooping Crane Experiment Permitting PD-15 $25,000 


    


Adaptive Management & 
Species Habitat 


Tern, Plover and Whooping Crane Experiments & Habitat 
Management 


LP-2 $80,770 


    


Adaptive Management & 
Species Habitat 


Wet Meadow Restoration Construction  PD-20 $324,000 


    


Operations and Maintenance Property Maintenance Obligations and Needs LP-4 $42,000 


Operations and Maintenance Agricultural Operations LP-4 $28,000 


  Subtotal $70,000 


  Total $499,770 


Estimated 2012 Revenues 


Priority Area Item 
Estimated 


Income 


Operations and Maintenance Tract 2008001 Grazing Income $9,000 


Operations and Maintenance Tract 2009008 Crop share $60,000 


 







 


Page Intentionally Left Blank 







   
 


PRRIP 2012 Shoemaker Island Complex Annual Work Plan 1 | P a g e  


2012 Shoemaker Island Complex Annual Work Plan 
Platte River Recovery Implementation Program 
For More Information Contact: Jerry F. Kenny, kennyj@headwaterscorp.com, (308) 237-5728 


General Priorities 


 Restoration and Management Planning – Development of restoration and management plan for Shoemaker Island Complex. 


 Complex Land Interest - Execute management agreements with conservation and private landowners that will allow the 


Program to implement necessary construction, maintenance and research/monitoring activities. Dispose of excess acres east 


of highway on Tract 2011001. 


 Good Neighbor Policy – Conduct all actions in accordance with Program’s good neighbor policy. 


 


Adaptive Management Priorities 


 Tern and Plover Riverine Habitat Experiment – Design and construction of in-channel nesting islands and targeted tree 


clearing to increase distance to visual obstructions and predator roost habitat on Tract 2010004. 


 Whooping Crane Riverine Habitat Experiment – Design and implement vegetation clearing to provide a range of 


unobstructed view widths above the Programs minimums on Tract 2010004.  


 Riverine versus Off-Channel Tern and Plover Nesting –Monitor tern and plover use and productivity on Program riverine 


habitat and nearby OCSW habitat.  


 Flow-Sediment-Mechanical (FSM) Management Experiment – Implementation design for FSM “proof of concept” 


management experiment at Shoemaker Island Complex.  


 


Species Habitat Priorities 


 Improve Target Species Sand and Water Habitat – Increase available sand and water habitat for species through design and 


construction of tern and plover and whooping crane experiments on Tract 2010004, and through construction of tern and 


plover and whooping crane habitat improvements on Tract 2011001 which will create habitat that meets Program criteria.  







 


PRRIP 2012 Shoemaker Island Complex Annual Work Plan 2 | P a g e  
 


 Cropland Restoration for Tract 2010004 – Restoration of cropland acres on Tract 2010004 to benefit whooping cranes and 


other species of concern. 


 Protecting Other Species of Concern – Identify presence of and determine methods to protect and/or benefit other species of 


concern while implementing land-related activities.  


 


Operations and Maintenance Priorities 


 Basic Property Maintenance Obligations and Needs – Fulfill basic property ownership obligations and needs on 


Tracts2010004 and 2011001.   


 Agricultural Operations – Oversight of grazing and haying leases on Tract 2010004. 


 


NOTE: The budget section of this work plan only contains information for work items that are specific to this complex. As such, 


complex-specific research and monitoring actions are presented but system-scale actions like target species and 


geomorphology/vegetation monitoring are not. 


 


 







 


PRRIP 2012 Shoemaker Island Complex Annual Work Plan 3 | P a g e  
 


Priority Area: General 
Item(s): Complex Land Interest and Good Neighbor Policy  


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


SI 1 
Restoration and Management Planning for Shoemaker 
Island Complex 


1/1/12 – 4/1/12 TT N/A N/A 


SI 2 
Execution of management agreements w/ other 
conservation and private landowners for in-channel 
research and habitat construction activities 


1/1/12 – 6/30/12 BS N/A N/A 


SI 3 Dispose of excess acres on Tract 2011001 1/1/12– 5/31/12 BS N/A N/A 


SI 4 
Coordination of Program land actions with neighboring 
landowners 


1/1/12– 12/31/12 BS N/A N/A 


 


Priority Area: Adaptive Management 
Item(s): Tern, Plover and Whooping Crane Habitat Experiments  


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


SI 5 
Tract 2010004 Habitat experiment experimental and 
engineering design, Tract 2011001 engineering design, 
permitting and bidding (budget for permitting) 


1/1/12 – 9/30/12 JB $25,000 PD-15 


SI 6 


Construction for habitat selection experiments and 
habitat improvements including tree and vegetation 
clearing and nesting island construction within channel 
on Tracts 2010004 and 2011001 


1/1/12 – 12/31/12 JB $150,000 LP-2 


SI 7 
Pre-emergent herbicide application on Tract 2011001 
nesting habitat. 


3/1/12-4/1/12 TT $3,000 LP-2 


 


 







 


PRRIP 2012 Shoemaker Island Complex Annual Work Plan 4 | P a g e  
 


Priority Area: Adaptive Management 
Item(s): FSM Proof of Concept Management Experiment  


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


SI 8 
Implementation design and monitoring for FSM proof of 
concept management experiment 


3/1/12 – 12/1/12 JF $250,000 IMRP-5 


 
 
Priority Area: Species Habitat 
Item(s): Whooping Crane Grassland / Wet Meadow Habitat 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


SI 9 
Tract 2010004 Preliminary design of potential wet 
meadow/slough restoration north of Shoemaker Island 
Rd. 


3/1/12 – 10/1/12 JB N/A N/A 


SI 10 Tract 2010004 Prescribe burn-North unit 3/15/12 – 4/7/12 TT $11,520 LP-2 


SI 11 Tract 2010004 Prescribe burn-South unit 3/15/12 – 4/7/12 TT $12,570 LP-2 


 
 
Priority Area: Species Habitat 
Item(s): Other Species of Concern 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


SI 12 
Habitat and species surveys on properties where work 
will occur 


As Needed DB N/A N/A 


SI 13 
Coordination with USFWS and NGPC to identify and 
mitigate potential impacts associated with 2011 land 
activities 


1/1/12 – 4/1/12 TBD N/A N/A 


 







 


PRRIP 2012 Shoemaker Island Complex Annual Work Plan 5 | P a g e  
 


Priority Area: Operations and Maintenance 
Item(s): Basic Property Maintenance Obligations and Needs 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


SI 14 
Tract 2010004 boundary fence replace/repair, boundary 
signage 


6/1/12 – 9/1/12 TT $50,000 LP-4 


SI 15 Tract 2010004 noxious weed control 6/1/12 – 8/31/12 TT $5,000 LP-4 


SI 16 Tract 2010004 livestock watering upgrades 1/3/12-5/1/12 TT $20,000 LP-4 


SI 17 Tract 2011001 noxious weed control 6/1/12 – 8/31/12 TT $1,000 LP-4 


SI 18 Tract 2011004 mowing  8/15/12-9/15/12 TT $1,500 LP-4 


SI 19 
Tract 2010004 Fence removal and road ditch tree 
clearing 


7/15/12 – 8/15/12 TT $20,000 LP-4 


SI 20 
Tract 2011001 boundary fence construction on property 
line, boundary signage 


7/15/12-10/1/12 TT $10,000 LP-4 


SI 21 Tract 2011001 Morten building work 6/1/12 – 8/31/12 TT $5,000 LP-4 


 
Priority Area: Operations and Maintenance 
Item(s): Agricultural Operations 


No. Activities for 2012 Target Dates 
Person 


Responsible 
Cost 


(Estimated) 
Budget  


Line Item 


SI 22 Tract 2010004 grazing, haying lease oversight 5/15/12-10/15/12 TT N/A N/A 


 







 


PRRIP 2012 Shoemaker Island Complex Annual Work Plan 6 | P a g e  
 


Personnel Responsibility Key:       


BS – Bruce Sackett (Land Specialist)       
DB – David Baasch (Wildlife Biologist)      
TT – Tim Tunnell (Land Manager)       
JF – Jason Farnsworth (Technical Support Services) 
JB – Justin Brei (Biosystems Engineer)     
           


Property Identification Key: 


2010004 – PRRIP Binfield Tract 
2011001 – PRRIP Leaman Tract 


            







 


PRRIP 2012 Shoemaker Island Complex Annual Work Plan 7 | P a g e  
 


2012 Shoemaker Island Complex Budget Summary 
 
Estimated 2012 Expenditures by Program Budget Line Item 


Priority Area Item 
Budget  


Line Item 
Estimated 


Expenditure 


Adaptive Management Tern, Plover and Whooping Crane Experiment Permitting PD-15 $25,000 


    


Adaptive Management & 
Species Habitat 


Tern, Plover and Whooping Crane Experiments & Habitat 
Management 


LP-2 $177,090 


    


Adaptive Management FSM Proof of Concept Management Experiment IMRP-5 $250,000 


    


Operations and Maintenance Property Maintenance Obligations and Needs LP-4 $112,500 


  Total $564,590 


Estimated 2012 Revenues 


Priority Area Item 
Estimated 


Income 


Operations and Maintenance Tract 2010004 Grazing and Haying Income $38,900 


 





		Final_2012 Land Budget Overview_11_11_2011

		Doc1

		Final_2012 Plum Creek Complex Work Plan_11_11_2011

		Doc1

		Final_ 2012 CWR Complex Work Plan_11_11_11

		Doc1

		Final_2012 Elm Creek Complex Work Plan_11_11_11

		Doc1

		Final_2012 Fort Kearny Complex Work Plan_11_11_2011

		Doc1

		Final_2012 Shoemaker Island Complex Work Plan_11_11_2011






PRRIP – ED OFFICE MEMORANDUM   
 


 


TO: GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 


FROM: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S OFFICE 


SUBJECT: TRACT 1109 EVALUATION SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATION 


DATE: DECEMBER 5, 2011 


 


REQUESTED GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE ACTION 
The Land Advisory Committee (LAC) requests that the Governance Committee (GC) approve the 
initiation of appraisal and formal negotiations to acquire fee simple title to Tract 1109.  The LAC also 
requests that the GC assign the negotiation to the Executive Director’s Office and provide the Executive 
Director with instruction on acceptable acquisition terms.    


LAC RECOMMENDATION 
On October 28, 2011, the LAC voted to forward Tract 1109 to the Governance Committee with a 
recommendation to pursue acquisition as complex habitat.   


TRACT DESCRIPTION 
Tract 1109 is approximately 156 acres in size and is located in Section 13, T-8N, R-16W (Figure A-1).  
This tract lies within the Kearney to Minden (Hwy 10) bridge segment (Figure A-2). 


HABITAT CONSIDERATIONS 
The Evaluation Team supports the purchase of this property as complex habitat.  Although it is not 
perfect, they believe there are enough positives associated with this property to continue the acquisition 
process.  This tract has a history of target species use, as well as containing the beginning of a major flow 
split that affects the Program’s Ft. Kearny complex downstream.  Restoration activities on this tract 
would likely consist of in-channel vegetation removal and island clearing. 


 







TRACT 1109
BOUNDARY MAP


Date: 09/29/11
By: JDB


Figure A-1


Base Layer:  June 2011 PRRIP Aerial Imagery


0.1
Miles


±
Legend


Tract 1109


Tract 1109
Approx. 156 Ac.







TRACT 1109
LOCATION MAP


Date: 09/29/11
By: JDB


Figure A-2
1


Miles
±


Legend
Tract 1109
County


Audubon
CNPPID
NGPC
NPPD


PRRIP
PRWCT
TNC
Wyoming


Base Layer:  June 2011 PRRIP Aerial Imagery


Buffalo County


Interstate 80


Kearney Exit


Tract 1109


Kearney


Kearney County





		1109_Evaluation_Summary

		REQUESTED GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE ACTION

		LAC RECOMMENDATION

		TRACT DESCRIPTION

		HABITAT CONSIDERATIONS



		1109 Figure A-1

		1109 Figure A-2






Carlson Story 







Original Dyer Cook Boundary 







First trade A for B 


A B 







2nd Trade 







Final Boundary 







Close up of area affected 


 


Carlson 







First Trade A for B 


A 







2nd Trade 


C 


D 







Final Boundary 







How the Final Picture Looks Compared to the Beginning 


Beginning End 





















Tract A
62 Acres approx.
Retain as non-complex LTPP
off-channel sand & water


Tract B
55 Acres approx.
Designate as excess


East 2011001





